From: Middlekauff, Charles (Law
Sent: 4/1/2010 10:20:40 AM

'mdjoseph@adamsbroadwell.com' (mdjoseph@adamsbroadwell.com);

[Redacted ); 'slazerow@cbecal.org'
(slazerow@cbecal.org); 'rcox@pacificenvironment.org'
(rcox@pacificenvironment.org); 'dbehles@ggu.edu’ (dbehles@ggu.edu);

[Redacted | 'mflorio@turn.org' (mflorio@turn.org);
'dbp@cpuc.ca.gov' (dbp@cpuc.ca.gov); 'kdw@woodrutf-expert-services.com'
(kdw@woodruff-expert-services.com); 'ys2@cpuc.ca.gov' (ys2@cpuc.ca.gov);
'nao@cpuc.ca.gov' (nao@cpuc.ca.gov); 'shi@cpuc.ca.gov' (shi@cpuc.ca.gov)

Ce: ‘Redacted ‘

Gandesbery, Mary (Law) (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MAGq);

To:

Redacted

Bcec:

Subject: A.09-09-021: Updated Version of CCGS PSA Exhibit E and Attachment E-1 --
CONFIDENTIAL

CONTAINS CONFIDENTIAL MATERIAL
THIS E-MAIL AND THE CONTENTS ARE SUBJECT TO THE TERMS OF THE NON-
DISCLOSURE AGREEMENT

All:

Pursuant to my earlier e-mail, attached is an updated version Exhibit E and Attachment E-1 to
the Purchase and Sale Agreement (“PSA”) between PG&E and Contra Costa Generating
Station, LLC. PG&E has marked the updated version of Exhibit E and Attachment E-1 as a
separate exhibit in this proceeding, Confidential Exhibit No. 82. Please feel free to call if you
have any questions.

Charles Middlekautf

PG&E Law Department

(415) 973-6971

SB GT&S 0493199
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